‘Melinda Gaul

‘From: Aaron Klaassen

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 9:54 AM

To: Michael Steiner; Jan Lunn; Bobbi Mariani
Cc: Melinda Gaul

Subject: RE: Follow-up

Jan,

Statutory authority establishing the Joint Committee on information Technology is dated 1992.

A request was made to the Revisor of Statutes Office, and detail was provided that the Committee has introduced 3 bills
since 2005.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions regarding,
Aaron

‘From: Michael Steiner

‘Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 3:43 PM
“To: Jan Lunn; Bobbi Mariani; Aaron Klaassen
Cc: Melinda Gaul

:Subject: RE: Follow-up

Importance: High

Jan,

I’'m going to forward to Aaron K — he has staffed JCIT for the last several years and will have that answer.

‘From: Jan Lunn

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 3:41 PM
“To: Bobbi Mariani; Michael Steiner

Cc: Melinda Gaul

Subject: Foliow-up

There was a question concerning the Division of Legislative Post Audit, during the hearing on SB 254 — legislative post
providing for information technology audits. Senator McGinn asked how long the JCIT has existed, and whether the JCIT

has produced any bills.

Jan Lunn, Committee Secretary
Senate Ways and Means Committee
jan.lunn@senate.ks.gov
785-296-3775
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